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Unit 6 The Courtyard
Lynton Road
London N8 8SL

19117

31 October 2022
Matthew Wood

28 Redington Road

London NW3 7RB

Dear Mr Wood,

Ref: Existing beech trees along the retaining wall between 28/30 Redington Road at rear
garden side

Following a visual assessment of the existing trees and adjacent retaining wall structure carried
out by Symmetrys on September 16t 2022, we can confirm that the beech trees (marked T7, T8
and T9 in the Arboricultural Impact Assessment ref: 20-3472) have caused damage to the
retaining wall.

Based on the information provided by Shaun Phillips, Arboriculturist at Nicholsons Lockhart
Garratt, we can confirm that the potential growth of the trees is likely to further damage the
retaining wall structure in the future.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

For SYMMETRYS LIMITED

Simone Boncio
Senior Structural Engineer
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